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CLAYTON AND EDITH CARTER

The Carter home 1s situated on the south side of County Road ugwest Slde of

lot 55, second conce881on west of Green P01nt in the township of SOphiasburghs

Thls house was bullt around the turn of the century,=1690~19109 for

Mru and Mrsu Jack Pearsell; it was later sold to MroErnest Norton in 19150

In 19299 Mro Norton sold the home to Mro Charles Carter.

 

After renovation and lwstallatlon of hydro9 Edith and Clayton Carter 9 80“ q

and daughter mlnwlaw of Charlesg moved 1nto thls home” \{ gqfi

Since that timega sunporoh haew been added and central heating lnStalleds ‘ _."'AL&“

Further improvements 1ncluded plu mbing and bathroomB , h?”

 

In 1963,exten31ve renovations 1holuded a new kitchen and dining FOOmb


